

LeBoeuf Township Supervisors Meeting – January 25, 2017

The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors meeting was held January 25, 2017. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Present were James Glover, Robert Rohrer, Michael Porter, Bill Cornwell, Dea & Rick Dauson, Craig Hall, Corporal Walton, Mike Jenkins, and Catherine Wise.

Michael Porter motioned to approve the minutes from the January 3, 2017 regular meeting. Robert Rohrer seconded. All voted yes. The Reorg meeting minutes were tabled until next meeting to provide time for the Supervisors to read and review.

James Glover moved to submit for audit the Treasurer's Report for January 19, 2017- General Fund \$54,732.12, State Fund - \$4,912.03, Robert Rohrer seconded. Motion carried.

Dea & Rick Dauson discussed the proposed cell tower that may be erected on Conneauttee Road. Supervisors stated that they will be notified when meetings are held regarding the application.

Corporal Walton asked the Supervisors if there are any concerns within the township. Supervisors informed him that there has been a lot of dumping of garbage and tires along roadways and the stealing of signs.

Craig Hall stated that in his opinion the dirt roads (Gourly, Gorman and Stone Quarry) are a mess. The rainy weather has caused problems. He suggested more ditching of the roads. He also brought up the subject of his driveway and the problem with water eroding the end. He would like to work with the township on this problem – he gave permission for the township to tie into a ditch, he has put in on his property, which may solve the problem.

Road Foreman Report: Snowplowing. Working on the Mack Truck. The grant for Union LeBoeuf Road has been submitted. Lots of flooding. Gorman, Gourly and Union LeBoeuf Roads are the worst roads at this time.

Michael Porter and Mike Jenkins will take a look at Pete Schaffer's driveway on Old Frisbeetown Road.

Supervisors approved the form letter to be sent concerning plowing across and into the roads, with a few revisions.

A letter will be sent to Mr. Oberlander concerning a house that is falling in, it is a safety concern and it needs cleaned up.

Discussion was held on the Cell Tower. Solicitor Tim Sennett will be called to advise on Escrow Funds and Interest.

The Easement for Woods Road is done and the Easement for Moore Road is being handled by Solicitor Tim Sennett.

The Auditors report was submitted. Supervisors hourly pay was set at \$14.00 per hour, when working for the township.

Brine, Gravel & Trucking can be advertised or quoted at this time.

Zoning Office – Bill Cornwell requested that Permit #1790, be noted on the December 31, 2016 Treasurer’s report as written and cash received.

He also asked if a junk yard permit is required yearly or as a 1 time permit. Mr. Hall stated that it is only a one-time fee. The Junk Yard Ordinance will be reviewed before the next meeting. The Supervisors stated that a fence does need to be built around all junk yards.

Bill was informed that a house on Willey Road may need a permit for work being done.

Correspondence was read and reviewed.

Robert Rohrer motioned to ratify Bills & Payroll for January 19, 2017, Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

James Glover moved, seconded by Robert Rohrer to adjourn at 7:38 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted

Catherine Wise
Secretary/Treasurer